Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Carol McGovern <mcgovernc@otsegocounty.com>

Sent: Monday, August 3, 2020 12:11 PM

To: elena

Subject: Re: FOIL/Information Request: (1) the functioning of the Otsego County district

attorney's office & performance of its duties with respect to public corruption
complaints filed by members of the public; (2) access to the Otsego County grand jury...

Ms. Sassower,

Please be aware that the District Attorney's office handles their own FOIL requests.
Regards,

Carol

From: "elena" <elena@judgewatch.org>

To: "Carol McGovern" <mcgovernc@otsegocounty.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2020 11:44:16 AM

Subject: FOIL/Information Request: (1) the functioning of the Otsego County district attorney's office
& performance of its duties with respect to public corruption complaints filed by members of the
public; (2) access to the Otsego County grand jury...

TO: Otsego County FOIL Officer/Clerk of the Board/County Auditor Carol McGovern

Attached is my FOIL/information request of today’s date.
Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914-421-1200

www.judgewatch.org
elena@judgewatch.org

Disclaimer: This communication, including any attachments, may contain confidential information and is intended only
for the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. Any review, dissemination, or copying of this communication by
anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the
sender by reply e-mail, delete and destroy all copies of the original message. No responsibility is accepted by Otsego
County Government for any loss or damage arising in any way from receipt of this message.



